

Chris E Shoop 02/08/2002 03:23 PM

To: Debbie J Mulrooney/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc: Robert F Pinchot/DEV/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Stephen J Gissy/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Roger J Zipfel/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Subject: Re: C8 2001 Emissions [1]

Debbie,

I have calculated emissions for 2001 but the emitted amounts are not broken out by emission point. Roger Zipfel or someone from Technology will need to assign the emissions to the vents. I have asked for this but it hasn't happened yet. It will not reach crisis level for my needs until April (WV Reg 29 Inventory). So if you need it sooner I suggest you ask Rob to express the level of urgency he has for the request.

2000 emissions were 31,250 lb.
2001 emissions were 26,125 lb.

Chris Shoop

Debbie J Mulrooney

 Debbie J Mulrooney
02/08/2002 10:55 AM

To: Chris E Shoop/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc:
Subject: C8 2001 Emissions

Chris,

Rob Pinchot has asked me to run the dispersion modeling for 2001 C8 emissions. Do you have these calculated yet? If so, can you send them to me?

Thanks,
Debbie

EDD0068634